Lot 20 was taken from the Crown in 1866 by William McMaster, He sold the same year to John Young.

The land then passed to the West Canada Permanent Building and Saving Society, and in 1872, Mr. Simon Knox became the owner.

In 1878 Mr. Knox sold to Mr. William Cairns. Mr. Cairns was married to Christena MacKinnon, and their family consisted of three girls and one boy - Isabel, Mrs. Thomas Howe; Anne, Mrs. Charles Kelly; Mary, Mrs. J. C. Herron and Donald who married Jessie McNaughton.

In 1883 it passed from the Cairns estate to Donald Cairns and in 1920 it was sold by Mrs. Christena Cairns to Hugh McLeod for \$5,700.00.

In 1927 Mr. Charlis Nelson purchased the farm from Mr. McLeod for the sum of \$5,300.00, and moved there to live in the Spring of 1935.

In the spring of 1944 the house was destroyed by fire, and in 1945 Mr. Nelson sold the farm to Mr. Walker Daniels for \$3,250.00.